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Asbestos

Burning
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Odors

Particulate

Other

Of the above, concerns involved multiple emissions.16

Total of Concerns Received:.

Number of Investigations of Concerns:

Received during report period.

Received prior to report period.

Total number of investigations completed:

Number of formal notices of violation issued:

0Toxics

Please note, the information provided in this report reflects all concerns received during the reporting period as well as all inspection 

    activities that occurred during the reporting period regardless of the date in which the original concern was received.
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JacksonKCRO 2015-01-15 2013-05-30 Restomod Store

Comments Due to turn over this concern was not investigated.  The project has been completed

Air Odors  MCIndependence

Concern Info Auto body repair shop releasing fumes and making neighbors ill.     

Please advise Joe Terriquez of USEPA of findings e-mail Terriquez, Joe @epa.gov

Concern No. 15481

ClayKCRO 2015-01-15 2013-11-05 Gladstone Square Apartments

Comments Due to turn over this concern was not investigated.  The project has been completed.

Asbestos  MCGladstone

Concern Info Employees of Gladstone Square Apartments removed ceiling texture after a flooding event caused the ceiling to delaminate. The caller suspects the 
ceiling texture contains asbestos because of his history doing abatement work in the area. Proper containment and disposal of the removed did not 
take place according to the caller.

Concern No. 16923

BuchananKCRO 2015-01-06 2014-12-16 Conveyance Solutions by Contin

Comments A Letter of Warning will be issued for probable violations of 10 CSR 10-6.170 Restriction of Particulate Matter to the Ambient Air Beyond the Premises of Origin.

Fugitive Dust  SNSt. Joseph

Concern Info Concerned Party is worried about fugitive dust from a company that is located south of his property.  Continental Screw Conveyor conducts 
sandblasting on their property and the dust leaves their property and drifts onto the CP's property.

Concern No. 20805

JohnsonKCRO 2015-01-13 2014-12-16 E & S Rock, LLC

Comments No actions are necessary. No violations were noticed during the investigation.

Fugitive Dust  SNHolden

Concern Info Caller reports that E & S Rock has moved in a new, larger crusher and started using it about a week ago.  Caller is worried the crusher is closer to 
the property boundary than allowed.

Caller reports he is still experiencing fugitive dust.  Dust is pretty much a constant issue from early morning until late evening daily.

Concern No. 20806

RayKCRO 2015-01-07 2014-12-26 Jeff and Sheryl Claunch

Comments An LOW will be issued for violations of the open burning regulation, including burning vegetative waste without a burn permit.

Burning  SNHomestead Village

Concern Info Homeowner burning waste straw from dog pen.  This is the 4th weekend in a row that this has happened.  Today he is burning in a barrel, but he 
normally burns in small piles on the ground.  Concerned party has contacted Wood Heights Volunteer FD and is waiting on a return call.

Concern No. 20844

LafayetteKCRO 2015-01-12 2014-12-29 Ed Meyer

Comments A letter of warning will be issued for probable violations of the open burning regulation, including disposing of construction and demolition waste by open burning.

Burning  SNNapoleon

Concern Info Demo trash was thrown into a bank and partially burned behind the CP's house by neighbor next door.  Dumping began last summer.  Source of 
concern is not cooperating with neighbors to clean up the area when asked to do so.  Creek is right below the trash/demolition pile.  CP also believes 
that asbestos could be dumped and/or buried around the same area, but was not sure.  CP would like to have the investigator visit him first so he 
may show the way to the area of concern. 

Note: House number for neighbor is not displayed fully, so CP doe not have a specific address for source of concern.

Concern No. 20855
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PettisKCRO 2015-01-23 2015-01-06 Melvin Cramer

Comments No evidence was observed to indicate that the alleged source violated Missouri's air pollution regulations.  However, violations of 10 CSR 10-6.045, Open Burning Requirements, were 
observed on the concerned party's property at the time of the investigation.  Kansas City Regional Office will issue a Letter of Warning to Mr. Kelly Duffy for the observed violations.

Burning / Open Dumps DHHoustonia

Concern Info CP states that, a few years ago, the RP demolished a few residential structures and improperly disposed of the waste by open burning, dumping and 
burying the waste.  He states the illegal dump piles and burn piles are still visible from the road and offered to show DNR personnel the location.  CP 
stated that tires and asbestos were buried and/or improperly disposed of.  Also, CP stated that the RP burns copper wire and paint cans "all the time" 
and he can smell the items burning.  However, he was not able to name specific dates that this occurred.  CP stated that RP pulled a gun on him and 
set some mean dogs on him.  CP is formerly the animal control officer for Houstonia.

Concern No. 20889

ClayKCRO 2015-01-15 2015-01-14 Livestock Nutrition Center (Form

Comments An LOW will be issued for apparent violations of the fugitive emissions regulation.

Fugitive Dust  SNNorth Kansas City

Concern Info January 14, 2015, called Rhonda Farris with North Kansas City, Missouri air department. She stated this was the second time that Garvey 
Processing had been issued a violation notice stemming from the fugitive dust issue with the facility (and blowing grain).  This second occurrence 
happened on January 8, 2015, allegedly coming over the top of the building, big piles of grain, with the property to the south impacted, so she sent 
the violation notice.  The facility to the south is supposed to be moving on January 23, 2015, and also sent a letter to Garvey Processing concerning 
this issue.

Concern No. 21007

BuchananKCRO 2015-01-15 DuPont Health and Nutrition

Comments

Permit  St. Joseph

Concern Info Steve Randolph a resident of Stone County who works as a consultant for DuPont Nutrition and Health in St. Joseph came into this office to file this 
concern even though the matter lies in KCRO jurisdiction.  He believes that the air permit for this facility is incorrect by omission.  He states that the 
permit is for less than 15 tons of particulates per annum, but in fact it is actually emitting 50 to 75 tons and has been for several years possibly 5 
years or more.

Concern No. 21015

BuchananKCRO 2015-01-28 2015-01-21 Triumph Foods

Comments During the investigation, odors in excess of Missouri Air Conservation Commission regulations were detected from Triumph Foods.  The odors appear to be from the loading out of 
tanker trucks with total renderable solids (TRS).  A Notice of Excess Emissions will be issued to Triumph Foods for an exceedance of the odor regulation.

Air Odors  KCR2015020SNSt. Joseph

Concern Info The concerned party is complaining of sewage like odors in St. Joseph.  Yesterday there was more odors than today.  She says that this has been 
an ongoing problem and has tried to contact the city but no one has returned her telephone calls.

The smell is around the areas of Mark Twain School 816-671-4270, the crossroads of Noyes and Seneca Road, Stockyard Expressway, all the way 
to Alabama (dead ends), go to Lake Contrary School 816-671-4240 (right at Alabama) and Hosea Elementary School 816-671-4180 (left at Alabama).

The concerned party also says that there is a smell coming from the stockyards either from Triumph (5302 Stockyards Expressway) or another 
business around there.  Also, she says that the water treatment plant has an odor coming from it constantly (just north of Triumph).

Concern No. 21045
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JacksonKCRO 2015-02-09 2015-01-22 Blue River Wastewater Treatme

Comments No violations were detected during the investigation.  No further action warranted at this time.

Air Odors  DHKansas City

Concern Info For as long as I can remember, there has been an extremely foul sulfur smell along I-435 in Kansas City, MO.  I believe it's from the sewage 
treatment plant SW of the interstate there.  It's horrendous, and I'm sure it's because the plant was built in the 1960s and has open-air digesters and 
clarifiers (or whatever the aerial images show as open-air).  This phenomenon is know to anyone and everyone who drives, works or lives in that 
area - see this reddit thread: http://www.reddit.com/r/kansascity/comments/2158mh/why_does_it_smell_so_bad_when_driving_across_the/

I'm sure it's not inexpensive to solve this, but why has it gone on for decades with seemingly no work done to this very old facility?  The sewage plant 
on the Kansas side along I-435, just west of State Line, has fully enclosed ponds and tanks, and almost no odor.

(While I'm writing you, I should also note the other terrible smell at a river crossing: the smell of hot grain/starch at the north side of the I-29 crossing 
at the Bond Bridge.  I suspect the grain processor to the west of the interstate there).

Concern No. 21060

BatesKCRO 2015-01-29 2015-01-26 Tri County Lube

Comments Tri County Lube disposed of shelving, furniture, magazines, flooring, metal-containing materials, and other trade wastes by open burning.  A Notice of Violation will be issued to Tri 
County Lube for the burning of trade waste.

Burning / Open Dumps KCR2015021CODrexel

Concern Info While responding to a bypass in Drexel, Missouri, I discovered an open burn pile.  The pile had unburned floor padding, a chair and various other 
items on it.  It is located behind an Auto repair business next to storage units.

Concern No. 21061

JohnsonKCRO 2015-02-10 2015-01-28 E & S Rock, LLC

Comments E & S Rock has been issued Construction Permit 052014-003, which includes a requirement to locate the primary crusher at least 500 feet from the nearest property boundary.  GPS 
readings collected during the investigation indicate that the crusher is only 425 feet from the nearest property boundary.  A Notice of Violation will be issued to E & S Rock for failing to 
comply with this construction permit.

Fugitive Dust  KCR2015021SNHolden

Concern Info Caller reports that the dust from the quarry was very bad yesterday (1/27/15), when he got home around 3 - 4 p.m.  He could see a haze in the area 
as he pulled off the highway.  Caller states that the dust was so bad that he could smell and taste the dust.  Dust seems to be coming from the plant 
and roads.  Watering truck appears to not have been moved for a while.

Caller does not believe the quarry's claim that the crusher is 620 feet from the property.  Caller still claims crusher is within 500 feet of property 
boundary.

Concern No. 21089

PettisKCRO 2015-02-09 2015-01-28 John Rissler

Comments This operation is exempt from 10 CSR 10-6.165, Restriction of Emission of Odors, since it is not a Class IA CAFO.  No further action is warranted.

Air Odors  CWSedalia

Concern Info Caller states that the hog farm south of his business is emitting a very strong smell and the farm's owner, John Rissler, does not even live there but 
at 1040 Quisenberry Road, Sedalia, Missouri.

Concern No. 21090

JacksonKCRO 2015-02-09 2015-01-28 Thomas Crushing

Comments No violations observed.

Fugitive Dust  COLee's Summit

Concern Info Concern is about alleged dust blowing offsite from Family Ranch quarry on a regular basis.  Also concerned about a pile of gravel close to power line, 
which children could climb and become injured.

Concern No. 21092
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PettisKCRO 2015-02-03 2015-02-03 KAT Excavation

Comments KAT Excavation will be issued a Notice of Violation for burning land clearing waste inside a municipality without an open burning permit.

Burning  KCR2015020SNSedalia

Concern Info Mail to: 309 North Oak Street, Bates City, MO 64011 

Land clearing by a contractor of about 0.25 acres of a fence row is being piled up to be burned.  Caller states he spoke to the city fire department and 
they told him it was okay for the contractor to burn the pile.  He is concerned the smoke will be bad.

Starline Brass owns the property.

Concern No. 21307

AtchisonKCRO 2015-02-10 2015-02-03 Jeff Hall

Comments No violations observed.

Burning  COWestboro

Concern Info Concerned party reported heavy black smoke could be seen on farmland from Route C.  Caller suspects the smoke to be coming from burning tires.  
However, this is just speculation.  Smoke was seen around 11:30 am and smoke could no longer be seen at 12:00 pm.

Concern No. 21319

LafayetteKCRO 2015-02-04 Gary G. Mahnken Farms, Inc.

Comments No violations observed. Fact sheets will be delivered to Mr. Gary Mahnken via mail.

Burning  COHigginsville

Concern Info Caller reports that Gary Mahnken burned railroad ties today.  The railroad ties are from the railroad that runs through his property.  Mr. Mahnken 
cleared some trees along the railroad, and piled the vegetation and ties together in piles near the track last fall.  Caller believes Mr. Mahnken will burn 
the other piles soon, which also contain railroad ties.

Concern No. 21320

CassKCRO 2015-02-10 2015-02-06 Daniel Turner

Comments Daniel Turner demolished the former commercial building at 100 East 2nd Street in Creighton, MO, on February 6, 2015.  Mr. Turner neither had the facility inspected for asbestos nor 
submitted a demolition notification.  A Notice of Violation will be issued for failure to comply with the National Emission Standard for Asbestos.

Asbestos  KCR2015021SNCreighton

Concern Info Caller reports that Daniel Turner Excavating demolished a building in Creighton today.  Caller suspects that the contractor did not inspect for 
asbestos or submit proper notification.

Concern No. 21321

JacksonKCRO 2015-02-09 Jerry Zass

Comments

Open Dumps / Burning / 
Scrap Tire Dump

Sibley

Concern Info CP's neighbor is hauling in trash and tires and dumping on property.  CP states that his neighbor cleans out foreclosed properties and brings 
everything back to his house and dumbs it.  They also are open burning tires behind the neighbors house.  There is currently approximately 75 tires 
and he mixes 5-10 tires at a time with brush and wood and burns the pile.

Concern No. 21218

ClayKCRO 2015-02-09 2015-02-09 Unknown

Comments Referred to Kansas City Air Quality Program.

Burning  MCKansas City

Concern Info CP stated his neighbor operates a scrap metal business and burns plastic in a barrel at his house instead of sending it to a landfill.Concern No. 21241
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JacksonKCRO 2015-02-09 2015-02-09 Unknown

Comments Concern is located within the city limits of Kansas City, MO.  Forwarded to the Kansas City Health Department - Air Quality Program for investigation.

Burning  SNKansas City

Concern Info Ken Hammon from EER emailed me an incident he received over the weekend.

The caller reports a neighbor is burning in his back yard and causing a lot of smoke and nuisance odors.  The caller stated that this has happened 
many times in the past and the local Fire Department does nothing about it.  The caller stated that there is a no-burn ordinance in place and that the 
head Fire Marshall (Floyd Peoples) will not inforce it.  The caller would like to speak with any complaint investigator working the incident.

The duty officer contacted the KC fire dispatch and requested an investigation.  The Fire Department reported the incident as someone using a 
chiminea as a legal burn.  The duty officer followed up with the KCRO air program.  The Duty officer contacted Seth Norcross, who said he would 
look into it.

Concern No. 21335

JohnsonKCRO 2015-02-10 2015-02-09 E & S Rock, LLC

Comments No fugitive dust or excess opacity was noticed during the inspection.  No further action required.

Fugitive Dust  SNHolden

Concern Info Caller reports that his neighborhood was dusted out this morning (February 9th, 2015).  The dust is coming from the nearby quarry, E&S Rock.Concern No. 21336

WorthKCRO 2015-02-10 2015-02-09 Allen Cameron

Comments Evidence was observed of the burning of plastic and fiberglass parts appearing to be from automobiles and semi-truck cabs.  Items that could be made out included: automobile 
doors, engine fans, plastic hosing, miscellaneous car pieces, a mattress, evidence of 2-3 burnt tires, one track style tire (from a tractor or Bobcat), and large fiberglass pieces.

A Notice of Violation will be issued for the burning of prohibited items.

Burning / Scrap Tire 
Dump 

COGrant City

Concern Info The CP works for Grant City and the Mayor asked them to call the department about a landowner burning tires.
Pictures attached.

Concern No. 21337

BuchananKCRO 2015-02-11 City of Saint Joseph

Comments At the time of investigation there were no sewer gas odors detected.

Air Odors  DHSt. Joseph

Concern Info On-line concern to EPA:

Was visiting the City of St. Joseph Missouri, in the area of Noyes Boulevard and Felix and noticed that it was almost hard to breath due to the sewer 
gases that were coming out of the drainage coverts.  I noted the same gases in the area of Faraon Street and 22nd Street.  After asking a couple of 
local residents, I realized that this is not a new problem.  The sewers must be in need of repair or need flushed.  There is no way that this can be 
healthy.

Concern No. 21339
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JacksonKCRO 2015-02-18 2015-02-13 Kenneth Summers

Comments An NOV will be issued for disposing of vegetative waste in the Kansas City Metropolitan area without first obtaining an open burning permit.

Burning  KCR2015022SNBuckner

Concern Info I was requested at an illegal open burn yesterday at Lake City Valley and Hanna Road in the eastern part of our city yesterday.  You may be familiar 
with the guy already.  This information is Ken Summers, 1317 North Lake City Valley Road, Buckner, Missouri 64016, ksummersf350@hotmail.com, 
(816) 405-4236.  He outright told me he knew what he was doing was illegal, but he didn’t think he would get caught.  He said this brush pile has 
been burning for a week, and he has another one down the road from it.  We are familiar with his past antics, as is Fort Osage Fire.  He told me he 
was going to apply for a permit now, but I wanted to give you a heads up.

Concern No. 21348

ColeNERO 2015-01-14 2014-12-15 Al Scheppers Motor Company

Comments No odor violation found.

Burning / Air Odors DBJefferson City

Concern Info Caller states that Al Scheppers Motor Company is burning something that smells like plastic, rubber, or tires.  I informed her that they have a used oil 
heater and we can't prohibit it.  She said that it smelled like more than oil and had very thick black smoke from the stack with strong odors.  Previous 
concern no violations found, provided used oil burner fact sheet.

Concern No. 20751

CallawayNERO 2015-01-14 2014-12-31 Unknown

Comments Unable to locate. More detailed information is needed to investigate.

Burning  DBMokane

Concern Info The caller reports that someone is burning a large amount of trash behind a house in Mokane.  The caller believes it is more than just household 
trash.  They are concerned about the fire spreading to other properties in Mokane.  The fire was seen burning last Wednesday, December 24.  The 
caller did not know the name of the property owner or which of the three houses at the end of Collier Street the burning was taking place at.

Concern No. 20861

LivingstonNERO 2015-01-07 2015-01-02 L&L Excavation and Constructio

Comments Violation for failing to inspect for the presence of asbestos prior to demolition of a commercial building.  This is a violation of the Missouri Air Conservation Commission Regulation 10 
CSR 10-6.080, Emission Standards for Hazardous Air Pollutants, referencing 40 CFR Part 61.145(a), Subpart M. 

I provided the department's factsheet on demolition and renovation, managing construction debris, asbestos and clean fill.

Asbestos / Open Dumps 13034698 - LPMChillicothe

Concern Info On January 2, 2015, an anonymous letter reported that several buildings were being demolished at the former Chillicothe Livestock Auction by a 
contractor and the demolition waste was being hauled to a location just northwest of Mautino Cycle Center.  The report stated that the owner is aware 
of the DNR regulations because it is provided by the city on all demolition permits.

Concern No. 20865

SchuylerNERO 2015-01-05 Danny Reece

Comments No violation found.  Will add comments to LOW issued for ACE #20847.

Burning  DBDowning

Concern Info The caller states that Danny Reece in Downing is burning copper wire in his wood stove.  The burning was taking place last night.Concern No. 20876
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BooneNERO 2015-01-07 Columbia Landfill

Comments

Air Odors  DBColumbia

Concern Info The odors from Columbia Landfill have been very strong during the last week.  The odors were strongest on Saturday morning from 8 to 9 a.m., 
January 3, 2015.  They were described as being the strongest that they've ever been at their house.  They were almost as strong from 8 to 9 a.m. on 
January 6, 2015.  The odors smelled like natural gas. The live south and east of the landfill.

Concern No. 20895

AudrainNERO 2015-01-14 2015-01-08 City of Mexico

Comments Violation of Asbestos regulations for failure to notify on demolition of residential structures. Informational/warning letter sent correcting the City of Mexico understanding of 
requirements.

Asbestos  DBMexico

Concern Info Anonymous letter states the City of Mexico is not following asbestos regulations.  They have demolished several homes with asbestos siding and 
have taken no action to control the dust.  On December 20, 2014, they took down a commercial structure at 214 East Liberty for Kim Test.  The other 
buildings on the property were once used as a coal sales lot and had asbestos on them.  In the last 6-8 months they have demolished at least 5 
homes and businesses and at least one more commercial structure by the hospital is to come down.

Concern No. 20898

BooneNERO 2015-01-08 Discovery Ridge Parkway

Comments

Fugitive Dust  DBColumbia

Concern Info The caller states that there is a fog of dust blowing off the Discovery Parkway property this afternoon.  Winds are blowing strong from the Northwest.Concern No. 20906

BooneNERO 2015-01-14 2015-01-08 City of Columbia Sanitary Landfil

Comments No violation of 10 CSR 10-6.165, Restriction of Emission of Odors for the time of the investigation.

Air Odors  PMColumbia

Concern Info The caller reported odors from the Columbia Landfill.  The odors were reported as being as strong as they’ve been in the 40 years that they’ve lived 
at the property.  The odors were experienced on Saturday (Jan 3) and on Tuesday (Jan 6) morning from 8 to 9 a.m.  They were described as a 
natural gas odor.  The caller lives about a mile southeast of the landfill.

Concern No. 21023

RandolphNERO 2015-01-20 2015-01-09 Terry Sears

Comments Violations of the MSWML and Air Conservation Commission Regulations were determined. NERO will issue a LOW to Terry Sears as a result of the violations observed. The LOW will 
require remaining regulated solid waste and burn remnants be removed and properly disposed at a permitted facility. The LOW will require receipts along with a signed air pollution 
response letter be submitted to NERO. BS

Open Dumps  BSMoberly

Concern Info Caller states that the property owner is a contractor that is attempting to bury an old house on the northwest corner of his property.  The caller states 
that the home looks like it is partially burned.  Caller states that the debris from the home is migrating onto the property to the north.  Caller also 
states that the property owner has pushed large concrete blocks off his property onto the property to the north.  Caller also states that residential 
waste consisting of bottles and cups is migrating off the property owner's east border onto the property directly to the east.

Concern No. 20909
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AudrainNERO 2015-01-14 2015-01-12 Donaldson Excavating

Comments No fugitive dust violation.  Violation of Asbestos regulations for failure to notify on residential structure. Informational/warning letter sent.  Informed the City of Mexico and Mr. 
Donaldson of requirement for making notification on residential structure demolitions regardless of location within the city.

Fugitive Dust  DBMexico

Concern Info Caller reports that significant dust is crossing the property boundary from a demolition project in Mexico on Monroe Street across from the hospital.  
This location is ambulance district property under commercial use but looks like a house.  It is directly across from the hospital emergency room.  
Donaldson Excavating is doing the demolition for the City of Mexico.

Concern No. 20958

SalineNERO 2015-01-14 Bobby Llewellyn

Comments

Burning / Open Dumps PM

Concern Info The caller reports that someone near the high school is burning boards and waste from a house in about 12 barrels.  Also, some of the waste is 
being hauled to a property north of town.  It may have been hauled to the owner's father's farm.  The house was torn down last summer with a bobcat 
and the waste has been sitting there since then.  The City of Slater has been working with him trying to get him to clean up the property.  The 
property owner works at the Slater School as a janitor and may go by the name of Bobby.

Concern No. 21011

LivingstonNERO 2015-01-15 2015-01-15 L&L Excavation and Constructio

Comments 1. During the investigation, it was determined that Mr. Dan Dedrick, Owner, and Mr. Doug Lowe, Operator, failed to inspect for the presence of asbestos prior to demolition of existing 
structures located at the Chillicothe Livestock Market property, 501 Business Highway 36, Chillicothe, a commercial facility.  This is a violation of 10 CSR 10-6.080, Emission 
Standards for Hazardous Air Pollutants, referencing 40 CFR Part 61.145(a) and (b), Subpart M. Notice of Violation issued.
2. Mr. Doug Lowe, owner, d/b/a L&L Excavation and Construction LLC, 1000 Gilbert Street, Chillicothe, failed to inspect for the presence of asbestos prior to renovation activity 
observed on January 16, 2014, by Jacob Cross.  This is a violation of 10 CSR 10-6.080, Emission Standards for Hazardous Air Pollutants, referencing 40 CFR Part 61.145(a) and (b), 
Subpart M. Notice of Violation issued.
3. Based upon observations and information obtained during the investigation, it was determined that Mr. Doug Lowe, Operator, d/b/a L&L Excavation and Construction LLC is in non-
compliance with the Missouri Solid Waste Management Law (MSWML) (10009 Gilbert, Chillicothe).  NERO Land Unit will be coordinating plan with Mr. Lowe.

Asbestos  PMChillicothe

Concern Info The caller is concerned that an asbestos inspection and other requirements were not followed during this demolition of the former Chillicothe 
Livestock Auction property in Chillicothe.

Concern No. 21047

CallawayNERO 2015-01-16 Sandra Vaught

Comments

Open Dumps / Burning / 
Single Family Residence 
WW

JEHolts Summit

Concern Info Mobile homes are moved onto the property.  They "gut" the mobile homes and shove trash into the creek.  They recently moved a mobile home onto 
property and they are pulling stuff out now.  They also burn tires.  Sewage is running to creek (caller said there was no lagoon so I explained 
regulatory authority for single family homes).  There is currently three empty mobile homes on the property and two mobile homes that are inhabited.  
Mobile home they just brought in is not on there property where they are working (caller said it is on county property and they are pulling stuff out of it 
now - I told caller to call Sheriff's Department about any trespassing concerns).  Neglected animals are on the property.  Rivaux Creek runs along 
property.

Caller may call back in a couple of weeks for an update.

Concern No. 21024
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PutnamNERO 2015-01-19 2015-01-19 Murphy Brown Whitetail

Comments No current inspection conducted with regard to this specific concern; however, all concerns are logged and reviewed for development of an effective investigation strategy.  Staff will 
conduct an odor investigation at a later date when weather conditions are predicted to be similar to the conditions noted by the complainant.

Air Odors  CBUnionville

Concern Info On January 19, 2015, at 6:51 AM, caller reported horrible hog manure odor originating from Murphy Brown Whitetail on the following dates:

January 4, 2015
January 5, 2015
January 19, 2015

Many days in November and December but didn't call in.

Concern No. 21084

PutnamNERO 2015-01-27 2015-01-28 Murphy Brown Whitetail

Comments No current inspection conducted with regard to this specific concern; however, all concerns are logged and reviewed for development of an effective investigation strategy.  Staff will 
conduct an odor investigation at a later date when weather conditions are predicted to be similar to the conditions noted by the complainant.

Air Odors  CBUnionville

Concern Info On January 27, 2015 at 4:42 PM, caller stated the following to Steve Boone: She was out walking and said that on the west side of her property, she 
was experiencing strong hog odors. She described the odors as a “strong 7” on a scale from 1 to 10.  She said that odors were even stronger at her 
house because it was closer to the hog farm.  Winds were out of the ESE. 

Melody asked if we had received the reports that she had filed earlier.  I said that we had received them.  She said that she had had a friend along 
with her on the December 6 odor event and that her friend “was appalled that the state refuses to do anything about the odors.”  She said that the 
odors on December 6 were a “5 or 6.”

Concern No. 21085

PutnamNERO 2015-01-28 2015-01-28 Murphy Brown Whitetail

Comments No current inspection conducted with regard to this specific concern; however, all concerns are logged and reviewed for development of an effective investigation strategy.  Staff will 
conduct an odor investigation at a later date when weather conditions are predicted to be similar to the conditions noted by the complainant.

Air Odors  CBUnionville

Concern Info On January 28, 2015, at 6:30 AM, caller reported strong hog manure odor originating from Murphy Brown Whitetail.Concern No. 21086

PikeNERO 2015-02-10 2015-01-28 Jubilee Auto

Comments No violation of the Open Burning Rule.  An informational letter is being sent.

Burning  DBLouisiana

Concern Info Date of Incident or Date First Noticed  Tuesday, January 20, 2015.  

Report an Environmental Concern [#74]

Complainant states the following, "This facility is burning illegal material like used motor oil and tires.  The smoke coming out of the building is dark 
black and causes concern for the homes and residents surrounding the building."

Complainant wishes to be contacted after the investigation.

Concern No. 21115
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RallsNERO 2015-02-11 2015-02-02 Larry Keil

Comments Violations of the Missouri Solid Waste Management Law were observed.

A Report of Investigation is being sent to Larry Keil informing him of the proper management of solid waste.

Open Dumps  JEPerry

Concern Info Report States: "Highway 19 north of Highway D (to Santa Fe). Remain on Highway 19 north approximately 1 mile to new house being constructed on 
east side of highway.  Dump truck load of construction waste piled southeast of house. They have burned in the past."

Concern No. 21164

ColeNERO 2015-02-03 2015-02-03 Unilever

Comments No violation of the odor regulation found during the investigation.  No visual evidence of a wastewater discharge was noted in the creek along Sue Drive.  No further action.

Air Odors  SBJefferson City

Concern Info Caller reports that caustic fumes from Unilever have become unbearable recently.  Odors are strongest in the evenings and night around 7PM-3AM 
northeast of Unilever on Sue Drive at the bottom of the valley.  Odors have been present since last fall, but have become stronger recently with the 
colder weather and light winds.  Caller believes that the fumes are from cleaning chemicals being dumped.  Caller also speculated that the fumes 
may be traveling through the sewer because closing the bathroom door in his house appeared to decrease the odor strength.

Concern No. 21165

HowardNERO 2015-02-03 Randy McKenzie

Comments

Burning  PMFranklin

Concern Info Caller reports that Randy McKinsey is demolishing and burning a mobile home with assistance from family members.  Burning has been occurring 
over the last 3 days and is not always monitored.  Demolition started some time ago and he hauled off some material, then he quit.  He restarted the 
demolition about 2-3 weeks ago and started burning 3 days ago.  Location is 312 or 314 Crews Street (across from 313), no house # posted.  
Furniture also in burn pile.

Concern No. 21176

ColeNERO 2015-02-06 Twin Bridges Mobile Home Park

Comments

Asbestos / Open Dumps SBJefferson City

Concern Info Over the last 10 days to 2 weeks, the owner of Twin Bridges Mobile Home Park (MHP), Lawrence Neill, has hired unknown people to demolish 3-5 
mobile homes within the MHP.  The siding has been removed from the mobile homes and the frames cut out from underneath them.  All the waste 
from the demolitions and the contents of the mobile homes has been left on the ground.  The vehicle used to haul off the frames is an orange car 
hauler with the name T. Braun Towing.  Caller thought they might be out of Auxvasse, MO.  Caller s concerned the wastes is blowing and children 
playing outside may be exposed to asbestos and other hazards.

Per GR/JC-It should be noted that D. Braun & Sons operate an Auto Repair and Towing business just north of the MHP along the west side of 
Highway 54 at 2900 Renns Lake Road, south of Jefferson City.  (573) 635-5258.  

Additionally, the MHP has been cited in May 2014 for improper disposal of solid wastes from another mobile home demolition project.  NERO WP are 
issuing MHP an NOV for wastewater exceedences.  NERO Solid Waste has an open LOW on two individuals in the MHP for improper disposal of the 
contents of a mobile home.  STRONGLY recommend staff assigned this case review the SW file or speak with staff from the Land Unit.

Concern No. 21209
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HowardNERO 2015-02-09 Barnes Salvage

Comments

Burning  SBBoonville

Concern Info Caller reports that some grain bins on the south side of the river at Boonville are being demolished and hauled north of the river one mile to a salvage 
yard and burned.  Trucks have "Greis" on the side.  Burning is occurring now. Caller stated that Barnes owned the place and his telephone number is 
660-848-2649.  This is probably Barnes Auto Salvage, 287 Highway 5 and 40, New Franklin, MO.

Concern No. 21224

CallawayNERO 2015-02-11 Capital Mobile Home Sales & Su

Comments

Asbestos / Open Dumps SBJefferson City

Concern Info The caller reports that mobile homes are being demolished along Highway 63 at the Capital City Mobile Home Sales property.Concern No. 21263

DunklinSERO 2015-01-21 2015-01-08 Sandy Ridge Cotton Gin

Comments Sandy Ridge Cotton Company had a small fire in the gin during the ginning season. 

The gin owners speculate some of this material that was burning was deposited in the "trash pile," which consists of dust, hulls, green bolls, soil, and other debris from the ginning 
process.  When the gin employees was loading  the trash pile to be removed from the gin property the smoldering embers caught fire and started the burning.  They tried to put it out 
but it was beyond their capabilities.  They called the Malden Fire Department.  The facility is outside the city limits of both Malden and Bernie.  Both Cities are about the same distance 
from the facility.  The Malden Fire Department responded.  Later that evening a hot spot started the fire again.  The fire department was again called to the facility.  The next morning 
the fire started again and the owners called the fire department and the fire department refused to respond. The owners then called the Bernie Fire Department and they responded at 
the same time the Malden Fire Department responded.

The facility has submitted all required documentation according to the operating permit.  They also called the Missouri Department of Natural Resources' Southeast Regional Office 
each time they discovered the fire.  The facility is discussing contracting with a local fire authority to be the main source of fire responders to prevent this same occurrence in the 
future.

During the onsite visit, I observed the trash pile was removed from the premises.

No violations observed, no further action.

Burning  JDMalden

Concern Info (SP#3734)
Sandy Ridge Cotton Gin has a large pile of cotton hulls that they accumulate on site.  The cotton hulls catch on fire several times a year.  The Fire 
Department is responding to put out the fire and wants to know why they are allowed to have such a large pile, approximately 100 ft. by 40 ft. of this 
material that continues to catch on fire.

Concern No. 20894
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St. FrancoisSERO 2015-01-09 2015-01-08 Midwest Environmental Studies

Comments I inspected this location on January 9, 2014.  Midwest Environmental Studies is a state-certified asbestos removal contractor.  Because of below freezing temperatures, the water 
source for the project was rotational in nature.  Water was supplied at first from a neighboring resident and then by the nearby Auto Spa Carwash, which will eventually be demolished 
during the CVS Pharmacy project.  Garden Sprayers were used for amended water spraying and additional water was supplied from the carwash, usually in the afternoon.  The three 
residences involved in this CVS Pharmacy construction project are to be demolished.  Dumpster on site was filled with double-bagged waste.  While the dumpster was not enclosed, 
no security problems were noted.  This site is located near the intersection of two busy thoroughfares (Karsch Boulevard and Washington Street).  It is believed that the asbestos-
containing waste was not in danger of theft.  It is more likely that the dumpster space would be used for someone else's waste; but that was not observed as a problem for this project 
either.  The dumpster was lined with plastic sheeting and the dumpster was to be sealed over the top at the end of the project by sealing additional plastic sheeting to the dumpster 
liner using spray glue and duct tape.  

No violations were observed.

Asbestos  TRFarmington

Concern Info (SP#3742)
I just got a call from Brian Giffen from AG Environmental.  He wanted to know if a project had been notified in Farmington (it has A6597-2014) and he 
has concerns about the abatement process as the dumpsters do not appear to have lids.  There is no appearance of utilities (including water) and he 
believes they are single bagging waste.  The abatement is scheduled from January 7, 2015 through January 12, 2015.

Concern No. 20904

PhelpsSERO 2015-02-04 2015-01-22 Unknown

Comments Investigator drove by site of concern on January 23, 2015, and did not stop to talk with the property owner as the Rolla Rural Fire Protection District (RRFPD) informed investigator 
that the property owner was uncooperative and disgruntled with the fire department when they were on his property.  The investigator called the RRFPD on January 23, 2015, prior to 
driving past the property and spoke with Chief Light about the open burning concern.  Chief Light stated that they had been called and went to the property on January 21, 2015, and 
extinguished the fire that was burning the ends of two mobile homes stacked on top of each other after the property owner stated he was just burning wood.  The RRFPD informed the 
owner that only untreated wood waste was allowed to be open burned.  See the attached fire report from the RRFPD received February 4, 2015.  

No further investigation on this concern at this time by this investigator.

Burning / Asbestos SBVRolla

Concern Info (SP#3852) 
A large burn outside of Rolla, take 10th Street out of town a few miles and you will see where some mobile home trailers have been burned.  A fire 
department (volunteer or city FD, not sure) was on the property this week sometime.  The fire had a large plume of smoke, smelt like rubber, plastics, 
and everything else.

Concern No. 21049

ScottSERO 2015-01-22 2015-01-23 Pallet Connection

Comments The facility was not open burning during the investigation. However, they did have a Air Curtain Destructor (ACD) set up ready for use.  Upon entering the property I met with Greg 
Casey, owner, and we walked around the facility.  Mr. Casey said that they were moving next door and wanted to open burn the remaining debris.  I informed Mr. Casey until all the 
issues are resolved and a solution is reached a permit for Open Burning would not issued.

Mr. Casey stated he thought a wood chipper would be best at this time.  Mr. Casey stated that a wood chipper would be used to dispose of the wood debris.

Burning  JDSikeston

Concern Info (SP#3859) Moving next door and leaving the mess or they are going to burn it.Concern No. 21052
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St. FrancoisSERO 2015-01-29 2015-01-28 Unknown neighbor

Comments I went to the property and no one was home.  From the driveway, I had a good view of the whole property and I did not see evidence of open burning of regulated wastes.  The owner 
had two burn barrels that are evidently used for household trash.  I left a business card and a copy of our fact sheet on open burning in the door handle of a vehicle parked in the 
driveway.

No further action at present.

Burning  GGBlackwell

Concern Info (SP#3926)
Neighbor burning - CP knows he burns his trash but the smoke is bad and hard to breath.  He thinks he might also be burning tires.

Concern No. 21087

SERO 2015-02-03 Park Street Tires

Comments

Scrap Tire Dump / Used 
Oil / Burning

Salem

Concern Info (SP #3978) Owners of tire shop is collecting old tires and taking them out to a farm and burning them.  At the place of business there are drums used 
to store oil that has been changed and the drums are swelling and spewing onto the ground.

Concern No. 21166

ReynoldsSERO 2015-02-10 Royal Oaks Charcoal Plant

Comments

Fugitive Dust  Centerville

Concern Info (SP#4064)
Dust coming from the loading docks.  There is dust all over everything.  CP is concerned about the health issues with all this dust.  CP wants to know 
if this facility is in compliance.  Gary Bertram - EPA would like a call after the investigation at 913-551-7533.

Concern No. 21228

CarterSERO 2015-02-10 McLane Forest Products

Comments

Particulate  Van Buren

Concern Info (SP#4066)
Every so often unusual amount of smoke comes out.  It is dark yellow, almost orange, real thick, heavy smoke.  Doesn't look right.  It last an hour or 
two.  CP thinks they dry lumber there.  CP would like this to be checked out.

Concern No. 21230

StoddardSERO 2015-02-13 David Acord

Comments

Burning / Open Dumps Essex

Concern Info (SP #4105) RP is hauling and constantly burning tires, shingles and computer monitors.Concern No. 21285
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JeffersonSLRO 2015-01-02 2014-12-22 AJ Houska

Comments A hazardous waste and air pollution CEI was conducted at the site in response to the concern.  The facility sprays solvent based primers and water based paints in 30' x 16' spray 
booth.  Good housekeeping practices appear to be followed as all of the paints were kept in sealed containers and there was no evidence of spills.  The facility's spray booth had a 5' 
x 5' air intake at the top of the booth and filtered air exhaust at the bottom of the booth, which is directed to a stack located in the back of the building.  During the inspection, the 
facility measured the distance from the stack to the nearest property line. The stack was found to be  > 80' to the nearest property line. 

The facility is a conditionally exempt generator of hazardous waste.  The facility utilizes an exempt resource recovery unit to reclaim their solvent.  The waste from the unit is managed 
as an F005 waste.  The facility also generates used oil.  The facility was not spraying paint at the time of the inspection. 

There was no odors detected at the time of the inspection.

Air Odors  DBHigh Ridge

Concern Info Auto paint and body shop emitting strong solvent odors that bothers the complainant and his customers.  The complainant stated that the odor has 
been progressively getting worse over the past few years and he has already talked to the body shop to no avail. 

No record if New Source Review was performed or if the Paint Booth exemption under 10 CSR 10-6.061 is maintained--TWS

Concern No. 20868

St. Louis CitySLRO 2015-01-05 Unknown

Comments

Asbestos  SWSt. Louis

Concern Info Rehabbing of property next door to the west generating construction wastes that are being placed into open dumpster that causes concern to 
neighbors that it may contain asbestos.  Complainant was referred to the SLRO from the St. Louis City Citizens Service Bureau.

Concern No. 21001

JeffersonSLRO 2015-01-23 2015-01-22 Mississippi Sand

Comments I interviewed Mr. Warden on January 23, 2014, before I began the investigation in order to get more information as to what was occurring.  Mr. Warden stated that he had observed at 
least one truck leaking sand from the tailgate as it drove through Crystal City on Highway 61/67. According to Mr. Warden, the truck he noticed leaking came from the Fred Weber 
quarry.  I told Mr. Warden that we do not regulate truck cargo, but told him I would speak with Mississippi Sand (the plant that operates at the Festus Fred Weber Quarry), visually 
inspect the roads for evidence of sand and find out who regulates leaking cargo.  I drove by the quarry entrance on January 23, 2014, and since a cargo of sand was leaving, followed 
the truck and cargo out to 61/67.  The truck did not leak sand and also did not turn right to drive through town.  The truck turned left and got on I-55 North.  I called Jason Bish, VP of 
Safety/Regulations for Mississippi Sand and he stated that the concerned party could call him directly @ (314) 473-3613 if he notices sand leaking.  I also contacted MODOT and 
spoke with James Dent, MODOT investigator.  Mr. Dent stated that MODOT is the regulatory authority over trucks leaking their cargo over city or state roadways.

Fugitive Dust  DBCrystal City

Concern Info Trucks leaving the Fred Weber Quarry are spilling silica sand all over Hwy 61/67 up to Herculaneum.  Concerned that they are going to get Silicosis 
from the dust.

Concern No. 21362
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St. CharlesSLRO 2015-02-05 2015-01-23 Don Vollmer

Comments Telephone number located for alleged responsible party is no longer in service.  Home where painting is allegedly occurring is within a residential area and should be investigated by 
local officials under Planning and Zoning regulations for operating a business within an area not zoned for such activity.

2-11-15 
Mr. Vollmer left message at SLRO indicating he understood the nature of the complaint made against him but insisted he did not paint vehicles at his residence.

2-17-15
Attempted to contact Mr. Vollmer by telephone.  Message left explaining regulation and that if he is not involved in an automotive repair business but conducts painting touch-ups on 
his own vehicles, he may be exempt from the regulations.  Also indicated that he may still be subject to regulations concerning odor control and emission of visible emissions.  He was 
asked to contact the SLRO should he have additional questions.

Air Odors / Particulate KAWentzville

Concern Info Complainant alleged that a neighbor has been or is spray painting automobiles in his home's garage. Often the garage door is open allowing paint 
fumes and paint mist to be emitted through the neighborhood.

Concern No. 21369

JeffersonSLRO 2015-01-27 2015-01-26 Fred Weber, Inc. - Festus

Comments Investigation was just conducted for sand falling off trucks by Daren Bernat of this office.  He could not verify they were driving by this road or spilling sand, but he did inform 
Mississippi Sand VP, Jason Bish, and referred truck issue to James Dent with MODOT.

Fugitive Dust / Storm 
Water 

PMFestus

Concern Info Caller stated that silica sand from Fred Weber rock quarry was regularly spilling from trucks leaving facility.  He stated that the sand accumulated 
along the road and resulted in dust from cars pulverizing it.  He also stated that the sand would enter stormwater inlets.

Concern No. 21371

St. LouisSLRO 2015-02-05 2015-02-02 Unknown

Comments Mr. Johnson lives in a residential area of Jennings, Missouri.  Within the area around his home there are no manufacturing facilities.  There is no source which may produce the odor 
that he is complaining about.  Jennings High School is two block to the north of Mr. Johnson's home.  It was checked to see if any painting occurred or any science experiments may 
have had a release.  There was nothing at the school.  8929 Whitstone Court is to the east of Mr. Johnson and the resident of this home stated he has not noticed any odor like sulfur 
or acetone from the 2012 complaint of Mr. Johnson.  

I spent time with Mr. Johnson in his home.  He reiterated the information from his February 2nd call.  He was unable to give me any source from the odor.  He took me into his back 
yard along the fence area where he stated he smelled odors.  There was no odor at this time.

Air Odors  Jennings

Concern Info THIS IS CURRENT COMPLAINT WHICH REFERS TO SLR 20130618 14105100 THAT WAS REFERED FROM THE EPA ON 6/18/12.  THE 2/2/15, 
CALL REFERS TO SULFUR SMELL OCCURRING AT NIGHT.  MR. JOHNSON STATED THAT HE HAS NOTICED A DIFFICULTY IN BREATHING 
AND INCREASING SORE THROAT.  HE MAKES REFERENCE TO A VETERNARIAN DIAGNOISING THAT HIS DOGS HAVE UPPER 
RESPIRATORY INFECTIONS AND LIVER PROBLEMS.  HE INDICATES HE HAS NO IDEA WHERE THE SULFUR SMELL IS COMING FROM, 
JUST THAT IT IS THERE.

Concern No. 21403
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St. Louis CitySLRO 2015-02-10 2015-02-09 Premier Demolition

Comments I was familiar with the demolition project since I had performed an asbestos abatement project inspection on September 23, 2014.   Under Project No. A6177-2014, Abatepro, Inc. 
performed an abatement at the subject building and planned to remove all asbestos containing material (ACM) prior to demolition of the building.  Inspections, abatement and 
notifications had been done as required by the NESHAP.  The building is very closely surrounded by (clockwise starting from East) residential housing, a parking lot, Grand Blvd. and 
the John Cochran VA Hospital, and the Clyde C. Miller Career Academy (a K-12 school).  I arrived at 1:40 pm and watched the site activity from the street, taking a few photos.  
School buses were lined up at the school.  The crane operator was methodically dropping the wrecking ball through each floor near the support columns.  Previous holes could be 
seen.  This created very little dust, which generally stayed on the premises.  It apparently weakened the structure and removed some of the concrete prior to section demolition.  
When school let out for the day, and the students were boarding their buses and/or heading home, the union operator and site supervisor for Premier Demolition (Jaime Chier) ceased 
work for the day to reduce the exposure of the students to any fugitive dust.  At this time I spoke to Mr. Chier and we discussed his dust control measures.  He stated that inspectors 
from the City of St. Louis Building Division and Health Department stopped by occasionally to monitor the project.  He showed me the fire hydrant that they were hooked up to at the 
NE corner of the site, and the Dust Boss® that creates an atomized mist that can be thrown a long distance.  Unfortunately it is not reasonably possible to get water to the top of the 
15-story building, so Premier uses a combination of work practices and water spray, depending on the activity.

Fugitive Dust / Asbestos SWSt. Louis

Concern Info A 12-story tall residential federal housing apartment building was in the process of being demolished on Sunday, February 8, 2015, and caused dust 
to accumulate on the complainant's car as he was visiting a resident nearby.  He said they were not using any water spray to control dust even 
though the weather was warm, about 68 degrees F. Complainant is also concerned about the presence of asbestos.  Per the complainant, the 
demolition has been ongoing for past couple of weeks and the building is being demolished with the use of a wrecking ball.

Concern No. 21420

McDonaldSWRO 2015-01-06 2014-12-12 Elite Marble and Granite

Comments Could not find with directions given. 

Drove 71 Highway from Pineville to Jane and saw no businesses that worked with Marble.

Fugitive Dust  CGJane

Concern Info Online concern: "The caller reports an unknown amount of silica in the air and ground.  The company has a lot of dust in the building and only uses 
paper masks for protection.  The company pushes a paste like silica out a hole in the side of the building onto the ground."

Concern No. 20749

StoneSWRO 2015-01-08 2014-12-17 White Eagle Woods

Comments No current violations.  Just burning household trash.

Open Dumps / Burning CG

Concern Info The owner, Mark Rich has been burning tires, paint cans, plastic, furniture and miscellaneous since concerned party moved in January 3, 2012.Concern No. 20811

GreeneSWRO 2015-01-23 2014-12-26 Landlord

Comments Observed some demolition/remodeling waste piled next to a burn pile.  Burn pile contained primarily vegetative waste.  Provided technical guidance and a permit application at the site.

Open Dumps / Burning RBRepublic

Concern Info Anonymous person reports that trash is being dumped and burned on site that originates from owners rental properties.  Old carpet renovation debris 
is all over the back of the property.  Concerned party says sometimes big holes are dug and debris thrown in and buried.  Debris from two trucks was 
dumped on Tuesday the 23rd and set afire, toxic fumes smoked for more than a day.  Today Dec. 26, two more truck loads were dumped of 
renovation debris.  It has been happening for years said concerned party.

Concern No. 20840

DouglasSWRO 2015-01-08 2014-12-30 Jimmie Bracken

Comments Pile of partially burned shingles was seen at the edge of the field.

Burning  RBAva

Concern Info RP has burned shingles and pushed them to the edge of the bluff over the creek.Concern No. 20854
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StoneSWRO 2015-01-06 2014-12-31 Heavy Constuctor

Comments Two brush piles were visible near the highway, having been recently partially burned.  One small fire using untreated scrap wood and vegetative waste was burning for heat: it was 
well below freezing this day.  Mr. Colf stated that he had talked before with the local fire department before burning.  I informed Mr. Colf that ANY open burning will require a permit 
from DNR in addition to any requirements by the local FD.

Burning  CHBranson West

Concern Info Southern Stone County Fire District has responded several times to the Indian Ridge Subdivision for illegal burning.  They have provided the 
foreman, Mr. Richard Cols, with burn permit applications and burning regulations.  They have observed the company burning treated lumber as they 
are demolishing the buildings at the site.  The fire district feels that they are not getting anywhere with the company as they continue to burn treated 
lumber.  This site has a history with water pollution issues and is currently under new ownership.

Concern No. 20859

JasperSWRO 2015-01-27 2015-01-02 Unknown

Comments No current violations.

Burning / Open Dumps CG

Concern Info Caller states that the land owner is hauling in trash, mostly at night, and dumping it behind the business.  They occasionally burn as well.Concern No. 20879

WebsterSWRO 2015-01-13 2015-01-08 unknown

Comments One tire was incidentally burned.  Other tires had not been burned.

Burning  CH

Concern Info Neighbor placing tires on a burn pile.Concern No. 20918

StoneSWRO 2015-01-14 2015-01-08 Stormy Point Resort/VPG Partne

Comments Cedar Resort demolished by Stormy Point resort.  Regulations were explained to Wood Stone Builders and Stormy Point Resort.

No further action necessary.

Asbestos  RBBranson

Concern Info Demolition of resort buildings by Stormy Point Resort/VPG Partners without an asbestos inspection or notification.  Wood Stone Builders is 
demolishing some buildings at the former Cedar Resort, which is now owned by Stormy Point Resort/VPG Partners.

Concern No. 20919

LawrenceSWRO 2015-01-12 Unknown

Comments

Burning  Monett

Concern Info Person burning tires and couches.Concern No. 20983

SWRO 2015-01-21 Unknown

Comments

Burning  Ozark

Concern Info Property owner is burning paint cans, aerosol cans, glass jars, 55 gallon drum.  Burns mostly at night.  Has been going on for last three days.  
Smoke smells like chemicals or burning plastic.  Smoke has caused visibility issues. Ozark Fire Department has been called and told concerned 
party to call DNR.

Concern No. 21043
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GreeneSWRO 2015-01-16 2015-01-22 Landmark Building and Develop

Comments 1. Violation: Failure to have the affected facility or part of the facility where the demolition or renovation operation will occur inspected by a certified asbestos inspector for the 
presence of asbestos.

2. Violation: Failure to provide the Administrator with written notice of intention to demolish or renovate at least 10 working days before asbestos stripping or removal work or any other 
activity begins.

On January 16, 2015, I conducted an inspection of a commercial building that Landmark Building and Developing is renovating/demolishing.  The inspection was a result of an 
observation while traveling through the area and a call to the Air Pollution Control Program (APCP) to determine if a demolition notice was received for the building at 1500 East 
Sunshine.  The APCP had not received an asbestos notification or a demolition notice for 1500 East Sunshine.

The weight supporting wall along the front of the building had been removed and replaced with wall jacks.  40 CFR 60.145 “National Emission Standards for Hazardous Air Pollutants,” 
(NESHAP) regulation states that the removal of the weight supporting wall is considered a demolition project.  NESHAP regulation requires a certified asbestos inspection and a 
notification submittal for demolition projects.  I spoke with Mr. Morris on site and he stated that Environmental Works had done the asbestos inspection.  I contacted Cory Partain, 
Environmental Works, and she said they had no record of an asbestos inspection for Landmark Building Development at 1500 East Sunshine.  I contacted Mr. Morris again on 
January 22, 2015, and he said he would fax me the asbestos inspection.  As of February 5, 2015, it has not been received.

Asbestos  15999SW      RBSpringfield

Concern Info Contractors are removing commercial HVAC systems from the top of a building without proper EPA certification.  He believes the lines were cut, and 
the coolant not collected.  Part of the building is going to be demolished (front wall) and shingles removed.  The caller believes they may not have 
gotten the proper paperwork for the job.  He isn't sure if asbestos is present. 

The caller received contact information for the EPA hotline to report the HVAC system removal.

Concern No. 21058

JasperSWRO 2015-02-06 2015-01-28 Uknown

Comments No current open burning at time of investigation.  Let him know that only vegetative waste and household trash can be  burned.  Renters informed about the open burning regulations.

Burning  CGCarthage

Concern Info ESP went to the site and noted this burning activity near to the PM 10 monitor in Carthage.  The pictures show what appears to be some metal 
(maybe some furniture springs).

Concern No. 21093

PolkSWRO 2015-02-09 2015-02-03 Eagle Fast Lube

Comments Approved used oil burner.  Observed visible smoke and noticeable odor.  Recommended that they get the unit inspected.

Burning  CHBuffalo

Concern Info Burning solid waste at Eagle Fast Lube and discharging smoke and odor through the smokestack.  Complainant suspects they are burning tires and 
used oil.

Concern No. 21173

MillerSWRO 2015-02-04 Curt Wallace

Comments

Burning  Rocky Mount

Concern Info Spoke with Mr. Dan Kimmel.  The field east of his property is owned by Mr. Curt Wallace; who hauled outdated mobile classrooms from the Eldon 
School District, scavenged what could be sold and is burning the remaining structures.  He said there are 10 or more structures.  Mr. Kimmel does 
not have a lot of information on Mr. Wallace but said Mr. Wallace told him he is already on probation with DNR for illegally disposing building debris 
and trash, and Larry Painter Fire Chief of Rocky Mount has a file on him for trash burning.  Rocky Mount FD has already forwarded to the 
Department pictures and information on this event.  Mr. Kimmel said he is having problems breathing outside because the structures are smoldering 
and Rocky Mount FD says they can do no more.

Concern No. 21175
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ChristianSWRO 2015-02-05 Sho-Me Hydroponics

Comments

Air Odors  

Concern Info Noxious odors coming into business from ShoMe Hydroponics worm compost.Concern No. 21205

CamdenSWRO 2015-02-09 ABC Powder Coating

Comments

Fugitive Dust  

Concern Info Company is sandblasting and dust is leaving the property.Concern No. 21222

GreeneSWRO 2015-02-13 Unknown

Comments

Asbestos  RBSpringfield

Concern Info Barbara from the City of Springfield received a call from a concerned citizen.  The caller stated that a house next door to them had asbestos siding 
and asbestos inside.  There was a fire and now there is asbestos chopped up and laying around.  The caller is worried that the asbestos can now 
blow around and they are breathing it.  I told the City of Springfield that we do not regulate the removal of asbestos siding from an individual home 
owner, but I was told the caller was worried that because of the fire, the asbestos could blow off the property.

Concern No. 21288

Please note, the information provided in this report reflects all concerns received during the reporting period as well as all inspection activities that occurred during the 
 reporting period regardless of the date in which the original concern was received.
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Air Pollution Control Program

Ongoing Negotiations
Negotiations 

InitiatedResponsible Party RegionFacility

Asbestos

7/22/2014Abdiana Properties, Inc. KCROHistoric Firestone Building

8/28/2014Bales Construction SEROFirst State Bank

8/20/2014Clear Creek Farms NEROClear Creek Farms

1/6/2015Corry Logston NEROJim's Auto Repair

1/23/2015George Sinkhorn KCRO114 N Ohio St., Mr. Sinkhorn

10/7/2014Gholston, Phillip J. NEROSt. Elizabeth Hospital (former)

3/4/2015Jeff Adams NEROScuba Adventure

1/6/2015Jim's Auto Repair NEROJim's Auto Repair

3/4/2015Josh Burnett KCROKC Rim Shop & Accessories, LLC (Former liquor store)

10/21/2014Loftis Company, LLC NEROSouthern Boone School District

8/20/2014Lynn Wright Construction SLROOWENSVILLE 3-5 CENTER DEMOLITION

3/18/2014Michael French KCROMichael French

9/29/2014Midwest Machinery Company KCROFairfax Community Hospital

11/3/2014Mr. Gary Matthew Waller SEROCatholic Hospital (former)

1/23/2015Pete Medsker KCRO114 N Ohio St, Mr. Medsker

11/17/2014Ray's Service Center, LLC NEROCommercial Structure (former office building)

1/14/2015Shawn Russell NEROReaggy LLC, Seth Shumaker

10/7/2014STN, LP NEROSt. Elizabeth Hospital (former)

8/5/2014Troy Murdock KCROTroy Murdock and Craig Blevins

Asbestos and Open Burning

10/7/2014Charlie Pugh KCROChristina Foxworthy / Charlie Pugh

8/21/2014Chris Moree Jr. KCROOpen burning of trailers

8/21/2014Chris Moree Sr. KCROOpen burning of trailers

10/7/2014Christina Foxworthy KCROChristina Foxworthy / Charlie Pugh

8/28/2014Stark, Daryn NEROMr. Daryn Stark

Basic Operating Permit

2/25/2015Jeanine Riley SLRORiley Ready Mix and Materials Inc.

3/2/2015Oak Grove Chapel SLROOak Grove Chapel

Construction Permit

2/18/2014Cale Seymour KCROSouthside Red-E-Mix

10/15/2014Jim Millsap KCROSilgan Containers

5/22/2014Joe LaBarge SWRONorthstar Battery

11/17/2014Lifeline Foods KCROLifeline Foods

10/20/2014Trager Limestone KCROTrager Limestone – Gallatin Quarry

Emissions Inventory Questionnaire

11/13/2014Paul Nelson SWRO
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Air Pollution Control Program

Ongoing Negotiations
Negotiations 

InitiatedResponsible Party RegionFacility

Excess Emissions

7/8/2014Kevin Hendrix KCROO’Dell Publishing

1/6/2015Sullivan Precision Metal Finishing SLROSullivan Precision Metal Finishing

Fugitive Dust

9/5/2014Mark Magruder SLROMAGRUDER LIMESTONE CO INC - TROY QUARRY

10/28/2014Matt Bowman KCROPINK HILL ACRES DEMOLITION LANDFILL

Inspection/Maintenance - Clean Scanning

2/6/2015Michael Dees SLROJiffy Lube #213 (GVIP# 096845

1/30/2015Robert Jackson SLROSig's Automotive (GVIP# 092227)

2/9/2015Tyler Smith SLRONATIONAL TIRE AND BATTERY (GVIP # 115273)

Inspection/Maintenance - Fraud

3/9/2014Michael Schwent SLROMEL'S SERVICE (GVIP# 115261)

Open Burning

12/3/2014Bradley Black NEROBradley Black

1/23/2015Bucky Miller KCRO4933 450th Street, Mr. Miller

2/25/2015Daniel Danner KCRODaniel Danner

10/6/2014Danny Sisk KCROSisk Mobile Home Service & Transport

11/17/2014David Thomas KCRODavid Thomas

2/19/2015Duane Dixon KCRODixon Builders

4/23/2014Fred Wood KCROFred Woods

12/31/2014Gary Todd and Aaron Todd NEROGary Todd

1/23/2015George Sinkhorn KCRO4933 450th Street, Mr. Sinkhorn

12/9/2013Harvey Skirvin NEROHarvey Skirvin

7/14/2014James Woodhurst NEROJimmie Woodhurst

8/1/2014Jim and Melissa Wagy NEROJim & Melissa Wagy

8/26/2014Kayce McClure NEROKayce McClure

1/16/2015Kerry D. Grisham SWROKerry D Grisham

7/18/2014Mark Evinger KCROMark O. Evinger

11/17/2014Matthew Moler SWROMatthew Moler

9/26/2014Michael Parker KCROMike Parker

1/1/2015Mirna Linares NEROMs. Mirna Linares

1/23/2015Pete Medsker KCRO4933 450th Street, Mr. Medsker

1/16/2015Robert Gilpin NERORobert Gilpin

10/28/2014Robert Wooden KCRORobert Wooden

2/20/2014Steven Sehorn KCROSteven B. Sehorn

1/13/2015Todd Moore SEROMr. Todd Moore & Glennon Moore, Jr.
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Air Pollution Control Program

Ongoing Negotiations
Negotiations 

InitiatedResponsible Party RegionFacility

Part 70 Operating Permit

2/25/2015Bryon McClure SEROT-N-T PLASTICS INC

4/21/2014Susan Adams SWROABLE MFG & ASSEMBLY LLC-7TH STREET

4/21/2014Susan Adams SWROABLE BODY CORP

Stage I Vapor Recovery

7/25/2014Mr. Kevin Aydt SLROAYDT OIL CO  ST 12862  (FORMERLY FASTRAK PHILLIPS 66)

2/2/2015Mr. Monsoor Baig SLROAM & BM
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Settled

Suspended

Amount

Total

AmountResponsible Party

Air Pollution Control Program

Finalized Agreements between January 01, 2015 and February 15, 2015

Negotiation

Initiated RegionFacility

Asbestos

 4000  3000Daniels Construction Co. Inc. 1/5/201510/10/2014 SEROMFA Warehouse

 4000  3000Evelyn M. Sheperd Family Partnership 2/10/201511/17/2014 NEROCommercial Structure (former office building)

 6500  5000Ignite Properties, LLC 1/12/20158/20/2014 NERO102, 106 and 110 S Market St

 2500  2000Jardin Fuller 1/12/20158/20/2014 NERO102, 106 and 110 S Market St

 4500  4500Mid-America Env. & Abatement Inc. 1/12/201510/6/2014 NEROResidential Structure (part of larger project)

 4000  4000Schneider Electric Buildings Americas 1/28/201510/21/2014 NEROSouthern Boone School District

 4000  4000U.S. Top Nails 2/11/20157/16/2013 SEROKarsch Center

 4500  4000Zimmerman Excavating 1/5/20158/20/2014 NERO102, 106 and 110 S Market St

Construction Permit

 4000  3000Architectural Systems 1/6/201510/17/2014 SWROArchitectural Systems

Intermediate Operating Permit

 2000  2000Jeff Davis 2/10/201512/8/2014 SEROHardwoods of Missouri

Odor

 2000  2000Mike Livingston 1/28/201510/24/2014 SWROProtein Solutions

Open Burning

 2000  2000Michael Huber 1/28/20158/26/2014 KCROMichael Huber and Charles (Butch) Shore

 2000  2000Tony Renfro 1/21/20159/2/2014 KCROTony Renfro
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Air Pollution Control Program
Pending Cases Referred to Attorney General's Office

Referred
to AGOResponsible Party Facility Region

Asbestos
6/30/2011DIDION AND SONS FOUNDRY CODidion and Sons Foundry Company SLRO

Emissions Inventory Questionnaire
9/5/2014White Rock QuarriesEdward Potter SLRO

Fugitive Dust
2/5/2013Precision Lumber and PalletGlen Miller SERO

Inspection/Maintenance - Fraud
4/24/2014360 Brake Service (GVIP #115444)Mr. Woodrow Jones, Sr. SLRO

Open Burning
4/7/2014Dale BrewerDale Brewer NERO
4/7/2014Debbie D. (Stillman) BransonDebbie Branson NERO

10/31/2014Pallet ConnectionGreg and Karrie Casey SERO
3/29/2012Howard AllenHoward Allen SERO

9/5/2014EDWARD WRAY DUMP SITEJohn Edward Wray SLRO
12/6/2012Smith, Ray Edward et alRay Edward Smith NERO
11/5/2014Stephen Craig StrongStephen Craig Strong KCRO

Stage I Vapor Recovery
6/24/2014Everyday Conoco  ST13520Alpha Petroleum KCRO
6/24/2014Everyday Store # 1090   ST3619Alpha Petroleum KCRO
3/27/2014Everyday ConocoJavaid B Chaudhri, AJ Partnership KCRO
3/27/2014Everyday Store # 1090   ST3619Javaid B. Chaudhri & Arshad Chaudhri KCRO
3/27/2014Sinclair Retail Station #24060   ST12977Javaid B. Chaudhri & Arshad Chaudhri KCRO
3/27/2014Service Oil Company #12Javaid B. Chaudhri, Premier Petroleum KCRO
3/27/2014Inner City OilJavaid B. Chaudhri, Premier Petroleum KCRO
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